
 
  

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ADDENDUM #1 
RFP #22-0002 

EMS ELECTRONIC PATIENT CARE REPORTING (EPCR) &  
FIRE RECORDS MANAGEMENT SYSTEM (RMS) 

 
 
April 8, 2022 
 
 
The following is to ensure that vendors have complete information prior to submitting a proposal.  Here are some 
clarifications regarding the proposal for EMS Electronic Patient Care Reporting (ePCR) & Fire Records 
Management System (RMS) for Sedgwick County EMS and Fire District 1. 
 
 
Questions and/or statements of clarification are in bold font, and answers to specific questions are italicized. 
 
 

1. How many receiving hospitals do you transport to?  
a. SCFD is not a transport agency. 
b. Sedgwick County EMS transports to approximately 10 hospitals on a regular basis. 

 
2. Is there a Health Information Exchange (HIE) set up in your region where hospitals and medical facilities 

send data?   
a. No. There is not an HIE in our region. The state has a HEI with limited functionality (KHIN – Kansas 

Health Information Network) but it is not used much in our community. 
 

3. Who do you use as your billing company for EMS transports? 
a. Sedgwick County EMS uses Digitek. 

 
4. What Cardiac Monitors are deployed?  

a. Sedgwick County Fire uses Life Pack 15. 
b. Sedgwick County EMS uses PhysioControl Life Pack 15. 

 
5. What is the total run volume of incidents to include Fire and EMS?  

a. Approximately 8,000 per year with SCFD and approximately 65,000 per year for SCEMS. 
 

6. Should vendors address each requirement listed in Appendix A? If so, should we create a response column? 
It is not currently listed on page 27 under Required Response Content.  

a. Yes, each requirement should be addressed using a response column in the requirements table located in 
Appendix A.  
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Firms interested in submitting a proposal, must respond with complete information and deliver on or before  
1:45 pm CDT, May 3, 2022. Late proposals will not be accepted and will not receive consideration for final award. 
 
“PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM ON THE PROPOSAL RESPONSE PAGE.” 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Lee Barrier 
Purchasing Agent 
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